Xarelto



Generic Xarelto is an anticoagulant (blood thinner) created in order to prevent the blood clots forming. Xarelto is used as a preventive maintenance of deep vein thrombosis (DVT), which influences on formation of blood clots in the lungs (pulmonary embolism). A DVT may appear after you experienced some types of surgery. Xarelto is also used by patients with heart rhythm disorder, also called atrial fibrillation, with a help of which they escape of the risk to get a stroke, caused by a blood clot.

Active ingredient: Rivaroxaban

Brand(s):Xarelto

Manufacturer: Bayer Pharma AG

Disease(s):Deep Vein Thrombosis / DVT / Pulmonary Embolism / Formation Of Blood Clots / Atrial Fibrillation / Heart Rhythm Disorder

Xarelto 20mg

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order	
28 tablet	\$ 13.57	\$ 379.95	Add to cart	
Free AirMail ship	pping			
56 tablet	\$ 12.50	\$ 699.95 \$759.90	Add to cart	

Free AirMail shipping

Rivaroxaban tablets

What is this medicine?

RIVAROXABAN is an anticoagulant (blood thinner) that prevents the formation of blood clots.

Xarelto is used to prevent or treat a type of blood clot called deep vein thrombosis (DVT), which can lead to blood clots in the lungs (pulmonary embolism). A DVT can occur after certain types of surgery.

Xarelto is also used in people with atrial fibrillation (a heart rhythm disorder) to lower the risk of stroke caused by a blood clot.

Xarelto may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Important information

You should not use Xarelto if you have an artificial heart valve, or if you have active or uncontrolled bleeding.

Xarelto can cause a very serious blood clot around your spinal cord if you undergo a spinal tap or receive spinal anesthesia (epidural), especially if you have a genetic spinal defect, if you have a spinal catheter in place, if you have a history of spinal surgery or repeated spinal taps, or if you are also using other drugs that can affect blood clotting. This type of blood clot can lead to long-term or permanent paralysis.

Get emergency medical help if you have symptoms of a spinal cord blood clot such as back pain, numbness or muscle weakness in your lower body, or loss of bladder or bowel control.

Do not stop taking Xarelto without first talking to your doctor. Stopping suddenly can increase your risk of blood clot or stroke.

Before taking this medicine

You should not use Xarelto if you are allergic to rivaroxaban, or if you have:

an artificial heart valve or